Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Kim Jensen <kim.jensen@pre-3.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR

Subject: Fw: building layout

Attachments: pre3-multifunction@pre-3.com_20200908_105853.pdf

This is the best we could find for Commercial. | think the 7th page will probably work.

Kimberly Jensen ARM ©
Regional Property Manager
Premier Real Estate Mgmt, LLC
1760 Dublin Tr., #72

Neenah, WI 54956

Office: 920-969-9146

Cell: 414-587-7019

Fax: 920-969-9145
Kimj@pre-3.com

From: Jennifer Otte <jennifer@pre-3.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Amanda Pronschinske <amanda@pre-3.com>; Kim Jensen <kim.jensen@pre-3.com>
Cc: Commercial Square Apartments <commercialsquare@pre-3.com>

Subject: RE: building layout

Kim, is this what you need? Or do you need the layout, like in a survey?

Jennifer Otte
Executive Ussistant

PRE /3.

PRE/MIER Real Estate Management, LLC
3120 Gateway Road

Brookfield, WI 53045

Phone: 262-790-4560 ext 8109

Direct Line: 262-879-8109

Cell: 262-709-6040

Jennifer@PRE-3.com

PRE/3, LLC is a Wisconsin limited liability. All real estate brokerage and property management services are
provided by Premier Real Estate Management, LLC, a Real Estate Business Entity registered with the Wisconsin
Department of Safety and Professional Services by real estate brokers, licensed by the State of Wisconsin.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments are privileged, confidential and intended for use by
the person name in this transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,

1



copying, distribution or use of the contents or information in this e-mail is prohibited and may constitute an
actionable matter. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by telephone, (262) 790-4560 or
reply e-mail immediately.

From: Amanda Pronschinske <amanda@pre-3.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Kim Jensen <kim.jensen@pre-3.com>

Cc: Commercial Square Apartments <commercialsquare@pre-3.com>; Jennifer Otte <jennifer@pre-3.com>
Subject: RE: building layout

Hey Kim!

Jenn was able to locate some documents in the basement at the main office, so she will scan over what she has and
hopefully they will be what you need @

Amanda Pronschinske

PRE /3

Marketing Coordinator
3120 Gateway Road
Brookfield, Wl 53045
Phone: 262.790.4560

Fax: 262.790.4570

Email: amanda@pre-3.com

From: Kim Jensen <kim.jensen@pre-3.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Amanda Pronschinske <amanda@pre-3.com>

Cc: Commercial Square Apartments <commercialsquare@pre-3.com>
Subject: building layout

Morning,

Did you have any luck finding a building layout for Commercial Square for the DNR? I'm pretty sure it was
through Nicolet.

Kimberly Jensen ARM ©
Regional Property Manager
Premier Real Estate Mgmt, LLC
1760 Dublin Tr., #72

Neenah, WI 54956

Office: 920-969-9146

Cell: 414-587-7019

Fax: 920-969-9145
Kimj@pre-3.com
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NOTES:

1.

J

SCALE: 3/16"

_ STAIR HANDRAILS: TO BE DESIGNED TO WITHSTAND 6. FIRE WALL PENETRATIONS: REFER TO STATE BUILDING oops 51.049, 66.32(5) NOTES: FiIR M SYSTEM 7. FOLLOWING IS A SCHEDULE FOR e
200§ (POUNDS) LOAD APPLIED IN ANY DIRECTION. ND OPENINGS AROUND PIPE, ELECTRIC BOXES, CONDUITS, D - : FASTENING OF GYPSUM BOARD- ) : R g
PROVIDE BRACKETS AT 32° 0.C. OTHER PENETRATING ITEMS THROUGH A FIRE»PRDTEUWE MEMERANE EACH LIVING UNIT SHALL HAVE A FIRE. ALARM 12 UNIT BULDING - o T, =E78

(WHICH IS EITHER GYPSUM BOARD OR FLOOR SHEATHING) - STATION LOCATED AT THE EXIT OF THE UNIT ON FIRST  SECOI o é 85 r}
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2 X_4 FIRESTOPPING ON
FLAT BETWEEN TRUSSES

(LoAd

GYP.
~JAPED AND PAI

CONT. RIDGE SHINGLE VENT

WOOD ROOF TRUSSES @ 2'-0" 0.C. WITH
15/32° ROOF SHEATHING W/ CUPS

WITH 15§ FELT

WITH FBERGLASS SHINGLES OVER.

L.

f

PIGGY BACK TRUSSES @ 24" 0.C.

5" FIBERGLASS INSUL.
W/ B 1/4" BLOWN-IN
FBERGLASS OVER
(R-38 TOTAL)

5/8" F.C. GW BRD.OVER & MIL
VAPOR BARRIER ON WOOD
TRUSSES @ 247 0.C.

LVLazmw/muss
CLIPS © EA. BEARNG

, . COMMON TRUSSES

'| © 24" 0C.
PREFINISHED ALUM.
FASCIA OVER
2XB_SUBFASCIA _

i HORIZ. VINTL SIDING OVER
R;IGID lNSULATlON

o i
z -
18 CATHEDRAL SCISSORS /] NOTE: AT SINGLE PORCH — AT 12 UNIT BLD'G. o DR, VINYL INDOK
w|® Ry 212 PITCH TRUSS SUPPLIER TO PROVOE I =
=g . : GIRDER TRUSS FOR BEARING .
T 2 > x
o E . 3/4". POURED G’YPCREI'E ovsa 3/4" =
g TAG PLYWOOD OVER WOQD | 3 ALL W/ 6" -
2 ‘ TRUSSES © 2+ 0C W/ & nmmu. % '55 e lNSL!L\
9" iy 12-0" @ 12 UNIT 170'-11" i 9'~2 1/2° © 12 UNIT nwuwz.s'E w s&r}c OVER
= (2) 202 W/ Ji RIGID. INSULATION
= PR} S5 HAN bl
' YRR ' L
W/ 1NoswG 3/
> RISER ON 3-2 X 12 = Y1 3/4 %8 1/4° LWL
: TRINGERS W/. TRUSS HANGER
5/8° F.C. GYP. BRD. OVER 1 5 S PREFINISHED NON-
RESILIENT CHANNELS © 16 ° FRESIQEPING:, 3/4 g VNTED ALUM. SOFFIT
J’ o RUSS ° OVER 1/2° PLYWOOD
g ¢ 4 1 HORIZ. VINYL SIDING
OESON U 305 - s o 1'-6§" 0 12 UNIT il % 2 #-+4" © 12 UNIT : NG Vot v
WALL cmsraucnom - 7 pL 1" RIGD INSULATION
sﬁmz%ocg 2 4 DS- '!""§ E 2 BETWEEN DOORS . - _
P VER 2x4 STU T ; o,
‘1*5' 0.c.5/8" F.C. Gx\‘P. BD. BETWEEN ,', = 5/8" F.C. GYP. Bab -} . 5" CONC. SLAB W/ BX6—10/10 WWM
W/ AIR SPACE, 3 1/2" MINERAL 2 OVER 2 X 4 WOOD STUDS: o AND AR ENTRAINED / BROOM FINISH
WOOL SOUND INSULATION, 5 016" 0.C. W/ 3 1/2° -8 0 | e PITCH 144" PER_ FOOT MAX.
24's 16 OC g‘f 5/8" F.C. E FIBERGLASS EATTS 3 SAND BED 35% COMP.
5 Ao PANTED. 8 ;Megscw OVER é ML : ! £ THICK CONC. WALK OVER
10 STUos, L;ovgﬂa(';gnw) oY eeATES w/ o R l ?V/sl? %cfv?Lssfgéwga
ANULAR 2
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7-0" L 8 r-00 | ‘2" RIGID INSUL 4'—0" H I 4 : l12'
24 X B" THICKENED : ¥ UNDER_SLAB_AND TO =k Lo AR ‘
SLA8 W/ 2-1P BARS TOP OF FOOTING = - .. . }3——— & pourep conc,
i i WALL w/ (1) #5 BAR
@ ‘POURED CONC. FOOT: 4 - J WAL W () &)

SECTION A

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'=0"

e S
: 16" X 8" CONC.

W/ 2-45 BARS TOP & .

BOTTOM oz [ v

20" X 8 CONC. FOOTING W,/ 2-§5
BARS AND 3 1/2° X

FOOTING W/ 2—f5
BARS AND 3 1/2° X-
1 1/2° KEYWAY

: 11/2" KEYWAY
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-QUAKER VINYL GLIDE SLIDING PATIO DOOR
W/ LOW=E INSULATING GLASS W/ GRILLES
CALL SIZE 6668 ARDA

WINDOW TYPES

]

QUAKER ALEX SERIES VINYL
SUDER WINDOW W,/ LOW—E
INSULATING GLASS W/
CALL SIZE-5040.

.2- LAYERS 5/8° F.C.
B
] 54" ﬁ:??g' HEPRc e (3‘—_01'3)

FLOOR TO TRUSS BRG.

3
ral
lae]

20"x8" CONC, FTC.
W/ 2—#5 BARS AND
3°1/27x 1 1/2° KEYWAY

SECTION 'E’ -

SCALE: 1/2° = 1'-0"

QUAKER ALEX SERIES VINYL
FIXED WINDOW W/ LOW-E
INSULATING GLASS W/ GRILLES

GRILLES
CALL SIZE 2-3050

WODD ROCF TRUSSES @ 2'—0° 0.C. W/
15/32° ROOF SHEATHING W/ CUPS,
. WITH 15§ FELT, 2
=0 WITH FIBERGLASS SHINGLES OVER.

PREFINISHED ALUM.
(7 A OA

ERPRac

PREFINISHED ALUM. SQFAIT

FACE BRICK OVER HOUSE WRAP OVER
1 RIGID INSULATION (R-5
OVER 2 X 4 STUDS © 16”7 O.C.

W/ 31/2" FIBERGLASS (R-13)

_ BATTS BETWEEN -

8 1/2"

MEMBRANE FLASHING UNDER
1" RIGID INSULATION W/

WEEPHOLES @ 33" 0.C. MAX.
- GRADE

8" POURED CONC. WALL W/
2-§5 BARS TOP & BOTTOM

2" EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE INSULATION
4'~0" EACH WAY, CONTINUOUS © ENTIRE
PERIMETER OF BUILDING

20" X 8" CONC. FOOTING W/
2-#5 BARS AND 3 1/27 X
1 1/2° KEYWAY 3

5'-0"
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FLOOR TO TRUSS BRG:

SARATARITARITE AT PRI RS R A RN ETATATATATE

SECTION 'F’

SCALE: 1/2" = ¥—0"

/-—'r—

q},ﬂmg-;SOHEARWENTAUZATION:
OMES

‘OF 1/2° GYP. BROD.
COMPLETELY. INTO
"FASCIA= TAPE

o

SOEFIT TOFASC
ALL JOINTS W/O BACKING

CONT. 2 X FIRESTOP

5/8" F.C. GYP. BO. DIRECT TO TRUSSES
o' & MIL VAPOR BARRIER, W/6°
FIBERGLASS BATTS, w_{ B 1/4"

BLOWN IN- (R-38 TOTAL)

3/4" POURED" GYPCRETE OVER 3/4"
T'& G PLYWOOD OVER WOOD FLOOR
TRUSSES © 247-0.C.

W/ 4" MINERAL FIBER SOUND INSULATION

5/8" F.C. GYP. BRD.
OVER 1/2" RESIIENT
CHANNELS © 16" O.C.

WALL CONSTRUCTION:
Sﬁs‘ F.C. GYP., BRD. TAPED

AND -PAINTED OVER 2 X 4 'STUDS
5/8" F.C. GYP. BRD. BETWEEN W/
AR SPACE, 3 1/2" MINERAL WOOL
SOUND INSULATION. W/ 2 X 4
STUDS 16" 0.C. W/.5/8" F.C. -
GYP. BRD. EA. FACE TAPED

& PAINTED -

2 X 4 TREATED SILL
|- PLATE W/
SILL BOLTS (2 1/4° DED&(BEDMENT

TED
1/2" DIA. x 5
NTO CONC.) © 48" 0.

&
6'—8"

S L
Ao\ 630%, [
AN

LEGACY HOLLOW
CORE BI-FOLD

@

NOTE: THE AREAS OUTLINED IN DASHED LINES REPRESENT LOCATIONS
FOR FUTURE INSTALLATION OF GRAB BARS FOR TYPICAL
FIXTURE CONFIGURATIONS.

DE
NO MORE THAN 24 INCHES
REINFORCED BATHROOM WALLS TO ALLOW LATER INSTALLATION of

EAPFROADH OR 48 INCHES FOR Sl

GRAB BARS AROUND THE TOLET, TUB
WHEN THESE FACILITIES ARE ., REINFORCEMENT FOR
GRAB BARS MAY BE PROVIDED BY PLYWOOD OR WOOD BLOCKING
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